

Javier Riveros

 +56 9 77443624  jfriverosr@gmail.com  Santiago, Chile  www.linkedin.com/in/javier-riveros-engineer

Civil engineer with 8 years of experience in construction projects, engineering structural design and project management of new technologies. Currently BIM Project Manager at HILTI providing engineering design, modeling and logistics services for modular supports and firestop solutions. Seeking to develop new technologies and innovation to improve productivity, quality and safety in infrastructure projects worldwide.

JOB EXPERIENCE

July 2021 – Present
Santiago, Chile

HILTI, Projects/Engineering/Sales
BIM Project Manager

- Project Management of BIM projects leading engineer and modeling team.
- Maximize SoW in key project with value proposition of BIM services.
- Lead BIM projects pipeline and manage efficiently to fulfill them.
- Key role in positioning HILTI as a BIM benchmark both locally and in the region.

Dec. 2018 – July 2021
Santiago, Chile

HILTI, Engineering
Field Engineer

- Account development of main structural offices in Chile.
- Develop strong specs with high value and detailed information for sales force.
- Value proposition of products, services and software solutions with high technical requirements.
- Collaborate in project objectives with stakeholders and maintain clear communication on leads, oportunities and specs. Provide constant technical support on site.

Jan. 2016 – Dec. 2018
Santiago, Chile

Constructora DLP, Construction Company
Technical Office Leader

- Approve and recommend proposals for technical project specifications.
- Mediate between structural, architectural and other project specialties by resolving conflicts efficiently. Work in collaboration to achieve project deadlines and reduce total costs
- Review project contract documents to ensure they are detailed, consistent, technically accurate and complete.

EDUCATION

2015
Santiago, Chile

Diploma, Civil Engineer
Universidad Del Desarrollo

2021
Santiago, Chile

Certification, BIM Project Management
HILTI BIM Competence Center

2021
Santiago, Chile

Diploma, BIM Methodology Introduction
Planbim CORFO

LANGUAGES

English : Intermediate (fluent speaking)
Spanish: Native

SOFTWARE

MS Office, Autodesk Suite (REVIT, Navisworks, BIM 360, CAD), Openproject, Salesforce

HOBBIES AND OTHERS

Soccer and tennis fan who enjoys playing Basketball. Also, a talented guitar and bass player. Enjoys traveling with family to visit new places and learning about other cultures.

OTHERS

Dual citizen USA/Chile (no sponsorship required)